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Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Misty Pratt <mpratt@brownpruitt.com>
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Jones, Brad, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sundance Services, Inc. (NM1-3)
Attachments: 2023 1 11 B. Jones signed.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Please see attached correspondence also being sent via certified mail.
Thank you.

Misty M. Pratt

mpratt@brownpruitt.com
Brown Pruitt Wambsganss Dean Forman & Moore, P.C.

SOUTHLAKE:

600 N. Carroll Avenue, Suite 100
Southlake, Texas 76092
817.203.2000

817.796.2200 fax

www.brownpruitt.com

IMPORTANT -- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for use by the intended recipient(s) named
above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone or email.
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SUNDANCE SERVICES WEST, INC.

Disposal Facility Office: 575-390-7842 Corporate Office: 575-394-2511
P.O.Box 1737 www.sundanceserviceswest.com
Eunice, New Mexico 88231 O

January 11, 2023

Mr. Brad A. Jones

Environmental Bureau

il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Via Email: brad.a.jones@emnrd.nm.goy and
CMRRR 7021 0350 0000 2443 8852

Reference: Sundance Services, Inc. (NM1-3)
OGRID 149972
SW/4 of Section 29, Township 21 South, Range 38 East, NMPM
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Jones:

We are in receipt of your correspondence dated December 29, 2022 regarding our minor
modification request. We have reviewed your comments with our engineers and wanted to inform
you that the engineers are updating the minor modification and will resubmit it once the updates
are complete.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Sundance Services West, Inc.
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC. 149972

P.O. Box 1737 Action Number:

Eunice, NM 88231 179380

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date
bjones | None 1/25/2023
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